### KECEIVED

JUL 1 1 2016

# <del>CITY OF COCONUT CREEK</del>

## CITY OF COCONUT CREEK



CITY CLERK

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK **4800 WEST COPANS ROAD COCONUT CREEK, FLORIDA 33063** 

#### **APPLICATION FOR CITY BOARDS**

This information is for consideration of appointment to a City Board. A description of the responsibilities of each Board is on the back of this application. Please complete and return this form to the City Clerk, along with a brief resume of your education and experience.

1.	Name: Joseph M. Fahey	Home Phone:	KEDACIED	
2.	Home Address:	REDACTED		
3.	E-mail Address: mojofahy@be	(Southingt)		
4.	Business:	Business Phone:		
5.	Business Address:			
6. 7. 8. 9. 10. 11.	Are you a resident of Coconut Creek? Are you a registered voter? Do you hold a public office? Are you employed by the City? Are you currently a member of a City Board? Have you ever served on a City Board? Are you away from the City on extended vacation or business trips during the year?	YesYesYesYesYesYes	No No No No No	V V
13.	PLEASE CHECK THE BOARDS ON WHICH YOU (See brief description on the back of this page.)	J ARE INTERESTED IN SERVING:		
	*CIVIL SERVICE BOARD	*PLANNING & ZONING BOARD AFFORDABLE HOUSING ADVIS COMMITTEE OTHER	ORY	
14.	Briefly describe your qualifications to serve on this	s Board: Attached.		
15.	Would you consider serving on a Board other than the one(s) selected?  SIGNATURE:  Date:  (130/2016)	Yes	No	
Note:	(1) Application officially for ONE VEAR from date of a	omulation.		

(1) Application effective for ONE YEAR from date of completion.

(2) If you have any questions on the above, please call the City Clerk's Office at (954) 973-6774.

Financial Disclosure Form is required upon appointment to the Board.

PHONE (954) 973-6774 EMAIL: LMay@coconutcreek.net http://www.coconutcreek.net FAX (954) 973-6794

#### Joseph M. Fahey

## ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE REDACTED

e-mail address: mojofahy@bellsouth.net

Resident of the CITY OF COCONUT CREEK since 1981. Now retired.

#### **EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE:**

Broward County Government August 1994 to 2011

Permitting, Licensing and Consumer Protection Division

- Chief Structural Building Inspector from 2006 to 2011.
   Administered and organized the activities of over 30 structural field building inspectors. Acting Chief Structural Building Inspector for the CITY OF COCONUT CREEK for a period in 2010.
- Chief and Assistant Chief Building Code Inspector from 1995 to 2011.
   Supervised and directed staff of Building Code Inspectors and clerical personnel.
  - Conducted Code Enforcement and Unsafe Structures and Minimum Housing Ordinance monthly meetings.
- Structural Field Inspector from 1994 to 1995.
   Performed structural building inspections of all facets of construction work.

The Carroll Company. 1991 to 1994.

 Oversaw the activities and acted as the General Contractor qualifier of all construction disciplines for the performance of commercial and residential projects.

Costain Florida Inc. also d/b/a Coscan Florida Inc. 1986 to 1991.

 Acted as State of Florida General Contractor qualifier for all Coscan residential projects in three South Florida counties. Developed hundreds of South Florida homes in Broward, Palm Beach and Martin counties. Builder/Qualifier of Lyons Gate in COCONUT CREEK.

- Served as Contracts Manager from 1987 to 1991 issuing millions of dollars of contracts and purchase orders for large residential developments.
- Supervised and served as Project Superintendent for the construction of a 102 luxury home development project at Boca Pointe in Boca Raton, Florida from 1986 to 1987.

Minto Builders (Florida) Inc. 1981 to 1986. Developers and Builders of THE TOWNSHIP IN COCONUT CREEK.

- Analyzed and issued contracts for material purchases on several large South Florida residential developments from 1984 to 1986.
- Planned and oversaw permit expediting in Broward and Palm Beach Counties with various agencies for all Minto building projects from 1982 to 1984.
- Administered the timely payment of all construction related invoices as Accounts Payable Manager for one of South Florida's largest builders from 1981 to 1982.

#### **LICENSES**

- State of Florida General Contractors License. CGC038303
- State of Florida Standard Inspectors License. BN0002237
- State of Florida Plans Examiner License. PX2531.
- State of Florida Real Estate Brokers License. BK0381749
- State of Florida Building Code Administrator Applicant.

#### **EDUCATION**

- 1<sup>st</sup> Year College Courses
   St. Patrick's College, Ottawa, Canada
- Technical, Computer & Construction Course

Gold Coast School of Construction, Ft. Lauderdale, Fl.

Gold Coast School of Real Estate, Boca Raton, Fl.

Accelerated Construction School, Wilton Manors, Fl.

Broward Community College, Davie, Fl.

Atlantic Technical Center, Margate, Fl.